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Addendum 2 
File # 19-02AA 

Duluth Streams Assessment 
 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 

1. The deadline to submit bids has been extended to 4:30 pm on Thursday, 
January 31, 2019. 

2. Who reviews the sampling plan?  Who must approve the sampling plan?  City of 
Duluth Staff with the help of our partners will review the plan, but the City will 
approve the plan. 

3. What is the total budget for each creek/watershed?  That is what the city is trying 
to determine.  We will work with the funds we currently have, but the scope of 
work will also help with future grant applications.   

4. Has the City been working with another consultant or other entity to develop the 
scope of work? No. 

5. Are universities, government entities, or non-profit organizations eligible to 
propose on this project? Yes. 

6. Does the City have any additional data or studies beyond those referenced in the 
RFP that can be shared at this time to support preparation of the proposal?  The 
MPCA TMDL and the Duluth Urban Watershed report provided in the RFP have 
a great deal of detail.  If you need other information, please let us know. 

7. Besides the Sampling Plan (Task 1) and Recommendations (Task 3), what 
deliverables are expected?  The report for task 3 should include a summary of 
the data collection, laboratory results, an assessment of the data, findings and 
recommendations. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addenda by including a copy of each with your proposal. 
 
Posted: January 18, 2019 
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